LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM

TO: Jefferson Parish BID FOR: Lapalco Boulevard Overpass of Bayou
Purchasing Department Segnette Rehabilitation
200 Derbigny Street, Suite 4400 Department of Public Works
Gretna, Louisiana 70053 Bid No. 50-00130638

The undersigned bidder hereby declares and represents that she/he; a) has carefully examined and understands the Bidding
Documents, b) has not received, relied on, or based his bid on any verbal instructions contrary to the Bidding Documents or any
addenda, c) has personally inspected and is familiar with the project site, and hereby proposes to provide all labor, materials, tools,
appliances and facilities as required to perform, in a workmanlike manner, all work and services for the construction and completion
of the referenced project, all in strict accordance with the Bidding Documents prepared

by:__ECM Consultants, Inec. and dated: April 2020

(Owner to provide name of entity preparing bidding documents.)

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda. The Bidder acknowledges receipt of the following ADDENDA: (Enter the number the
Designer has assigned to each of the addenda that the Bidder is acknowledging) #1, #2, #3

TOTAL BASE BID: For all work required by the Bidding Documents (including any and all unit prices designated “Base Bid” * but
not alternates) the sum of:

Three Million Four Hundred Three Thousand Four Hundred and Sixteen Dollars ($_3,403,416.00 )
and Zero Cents

ALTERNATES: For any and all work required by the Bidding Documents for Alternates including any and all unit prices
designated as alternates in the unit price description.

Alternate No. 1 (Owner to provide description of alternate and state whether add or deduct) for the lump sum of:

N/A Dollars (§ N/A )

Alternate No. 2 (Owner to provide description of alternate and state whether add or deduct) for the lump sum of:

N/A Dollars ($_N/A )

Alternate No. 3 (Owner to provide description of alternate and state whether add or deduct) for the lump sum of:

N/A Dollars ($___N/A )

NAME OF BIDDER: Southern Road & Bridge, LLC

ADDRESS OF BIDDER: 715 Wesley Ave., Tarpon Springs, FL 34689
LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NUMBER: 59114

Name OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF BIDDER: ___Lucas L. Pappas
TITLE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF BIDDER: Managing Memb
SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF BIDDER #*:
DATE: 8/12/2020

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE TO BE INCLUDED WITH THE SUBMISSION OF THIS LOUISIANA
UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM:

* The Unit Price Form shall be used if the contract includes unit prices. Otherwise it is not required and need not be included with
the form. The number of unit prices that may be included is not limited and additional sheets may be included if needed.

** A CORPORATE RESOLUTION OR WRITTEN EVIDENCE of the authority of the person signing the bid for the public
Work as prescribed by LA R.S. 38:2212(B)(5).

BID SECURITY in the form of a bid bond, certified check or cashier’s check as prescribed by LA RS 38:2218.(A) attached to and
made a part of this bid.

LUPWBF-1 REVISED AS PER ADDENDUM # 3



TO:

Jefferson Parish

LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM

UNIT PRICE FORM

Purchasing Department

200 Derbigny Street, Suite 4400

Gretna, Louisiana 70053

BID FOR:

Lapalco Boulevard Overpass of Bayou

Segnette Rehabilitation

Department of Public Works

Bid No. 50-00130638

UNIT PRICES: This form shall be used for any and all work required by the Bidding Documents and described as unit prices.
Amounts shall be stated in figures and only in figures.

DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#_ Clearing and Grubbing
REF.NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
201-01-00100 1 LS 85,000 85,000.00

DESCRIPTION: 4 Base Bid or O Alt.#_Removal of Structures and Obstructions
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
202-01-00100 1 LS 65,000 65,000.00

DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#_ Nonplastic Embankment (Sand)

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
203-04-00200 237 CcY 60 14,220.00
DESCRIPTION: 1 Base Bid or O Alt.#__Geotextile Fabric

REF.NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
203-08-00100 37 SY 30 1,110.00
DESCRIPTION: ¥ Base Bid or O Alt#__ Asphalt Concrete

REF. NO. QUANTITY: ‘UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
502-01-00100 24 TONS 1,200 28,800.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#__Milling Asphaltic Pavement (2” Depth Typical)

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
509-01-00100 214 SY 50 10,700.00

DESCRIPTION: M Base Bidor O Alt#__ Riprap (10 LB, 6” Thick Avg.)

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
711-03-05000 14 TONS 385 5.390.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#__ Riprap (130 LB, 14” Thick)

REF. NO, QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
711-03-05001 25 TONS 485 12.125.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#__ Topsoil

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
715-01-00100 100 CYy 60 6.000.00
DESCRIPTION: [ Base Bid or 1 Alt.#__ Mobilization

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT-OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
727-01-00100 1 LS 328,500 328,500.00

DESCRIPTION: M Base Bidor O Alt#__ Reflectorized Raised Pavement Markers
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
731-02-00100 128 EA 7 896.00
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TO: Jefferson Parish

LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM
UNIT PRICE FORM

Purchasing Department

200 Derbigny Street, Suite 4400

Gretna, Louisiana 70053

BID FOR:

Lapalco Boulevard Overpass of Bayou
Segnette Rehabilitation

Department of Public Works

Bid No. 50-00130638

DESCRIPTION: 1 Base Bid or O Alt#__ Plastic Pavement Striping (Solid Lines)(4” Width)(Thermoplastic 90 Mil), White
REF.NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
732-01-01001 5,200 LF 2 10,400.00

DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or L Alt.#__Plastic Pavement Striping (Solid Lines)(4” Width)(Thermoplastic 90 Mil), Yellow
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT.OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
732-01-01002 5,200 LF 2 10,400.00

DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#__Removal of Existing Markings and Pavement Markers

REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
732-05-00100 0.500 LM 15,000 7,500.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bidor U Alt#__Seeding and Fertilizer

REF.NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
739-01-00100 0.103 ACRE 20,000 2,060.00

DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#__ Abatement and Cleaning Lead Based Paint and Repainting (Steel Girders and Misc. Steel Items)
REF.NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
811-01-00101 1 LS 900,000 900,000.00

DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#___Cleaning and Painting (Steel Pipe Piles)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNITPRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
811-01-00102 801 SF 125 100,125.00

DESCRIPTION: ¥ Base Bid or O Alt.# _ Remove and Replace Elastomeric Bearing Pads (70 Hardness)(1” Thick Avg.)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
814-01-00101 129 SFIN 2.500 322.500.00

DESCRIPTION: ¥ Base Bid or O Alt#__ Remove and Replace Elastomeric Bearing Pads (70 Hardness)(1 3/8” Thick Avg.)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
814-01-00102 130 SFIN 2.650 344,500.00

DESCRIPTION: 1 Base Bid or O Alt#__ Remove and Replace Joint Seal (Preformed Neoprene)(Size Varies)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
815-03-00100 850 LF 150 127,500.00

DESCRIPTION: ¥ Base Bid or O Alt#__ Remove and Replace Joint Seal (Preformed Silicone)(Size Varies)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
815-03-00200 68 LF g5 6.460.00

DESCRIPTION: M BaseBid or O Alt#__ Removal of Debris (Bridge Superstructure)
REF.NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
NS-202-00005 1 LS 15,000 15,000.00
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LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM
UNIT PRICE FORM

TO: Jefferson Parish BID FOR: Lapalco Boulevard Overpass of Bayou
Purchasing Department Segnette Rehabilitation
200 Derbigny Street, Suite 4400 Department of Public Works
Gretna, Louisiana 70053 Bid Ne. 50-00130638
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#__Painted Navigational Clearance Gauge (Mounted on CCA Treated Driven Timber Pile)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
NS-728-00001 2 EA 25,000 50,000.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#___Cost to contactor to list Jefferson Parish as an additional insured on General Liability
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-003 1 LS 1 1.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#__ Cost to contactor to list Jefferson Parish as an additional insured on Automotive Liability
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-004 1 LS 1 1.00
DESCRIPTION: & Base Bid or O Alt#__ Cost to contactor to list Jefferson Parish as an additional insured on Owner’s Protective Liability
(OCP)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-005 ! LS 15.000 15.000.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#__ Relocate Sign (Cold Weather Sign)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-101 1 EA 1,250 1,250.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or ( Alt#__Clean and Restore Bridge Drainage System
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
§-102 61 EA 2,250 137.250.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or Q Alt.#__ Non-Destructive Testing (NDT) of All Pin and Hanger Assembly
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
§-103 8 EA 2,000 16.000.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or Q Alt.#__ Structural Metalwork (Remove and Replace Anchor Bolts and Mise. Damaged Steel)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-104 10 EA 1,850 18,500.00
DESCRIPTION: 1 Base Bid or O Alt.#__ Repair Spalled Risers (With Exposed Rebar)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT-OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
$-105 70 SF 950 66,500.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#__ Repair Spalied Risers (No Exposed Rebar)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE;: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
5-106 20 SF 800 16.000.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#__ Repair Concrete Damage
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
§-107 11 SF 650 7.150.00
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LOUISIANA UNIFORM PUBLIC WORK BID FORM
UNIT PRICE FORM

TO: Jefferson Parish BID FOR: Lapalco Boulevard Overpass of Bayou
Purchasing Department Segnette Rehabilitation
200 Derbigny Street, Suite 4400 Department of Public Works
Gretna, Louisiana 70053 Bid No. 50-00130638
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#__ Settled Curtain Wall Remediation (North and South Curtain Walls)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-108 1 LS 125,000 125,000.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#___ Graffiti Remediation (Pressure Wash)
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
$-109 1 LS 2,500 2,500.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt#__ Provide Graffiti Resistant Coatings on All Curtain Wall Spans (Bent Column and Curtain Walls)
REF: NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-110 5013 SF 8 30,078.00
DESCRIPTION: 1 Base Bidor O Alt#__Span 3 Support Frame
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-111 1 LS 44,000 44,000.00
DESCRIPTION: ¥ Base Bid or A Alt.#__ Traffic Control and Coordination
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-112 1 LS 125,000 125,000.00
DESCRIPTION: ¥ Base Bid or O Alt.#__ Police Traffic Control
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-113 320 HR 5 1,600.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or (O Alt#__ Fabricated Jacking Support System for Installing Bearing Pads under Girders
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-114 1 LS 222,000 222,000.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or 1 Alt#__ Clay Blanket
REF.NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-115 229 cy 100 22,900.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#__ Sidewalk and Curb Repairs at Bent No. 4
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-116 1 LS 10,000 10,000.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid orU Alt# Expansive Polyurethane Injection
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-117 4500 LBS 8 36,000.00
DESCRIPTION: M Base Bid or O Alt.#__Entergy Transmission Power OQutage
REF. NO. QUANTITY: UNIT OF MEASURE: UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE EXTENSION (Quantity times Unit Price)
S-118 10 EA $5,250.00 $52,500.00

Wording for “DESCRIPTION” is to be provided by the Owner
All quantities are estimated. The contractor will be paid upon actual quantities as verified by Owner.
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Public Works Bid Affidavit
Instructions

e Affidavit is supplied as a courtesy to Affiants, but it is the
responsibility of the affiant to insure the affidavit they submitto
Jefferson Parish complies, in both form and content, with
federal, state and parish laws.

e Affidavit must be signed by an authorized representative of the
entity or the affidavit will not be accepted.

e Affidavit must be notarized or the affidavit will not be accepted.

e Notary must sign name, print name, and include
bar/motary number, or the affidavit will not be accepted.

e Affiant MUST select either A or B when required or the affidavit
will not be accepted.

e Affiants who select choice A must include an attachment
or the affidavit will not be accepted.

e If both choice A and B are selected, the affidavit will not be
accepted.

e Affidavit marked N/A will not be accepted.

¢ It is the responsibility of the Affiant to submit a new affidavit if
any additional campaign contributions are made after the
affidavit is executed but prior to the time the council actson the
matter.

Instruction sheet may be omitted when submitting the affidavit



Public Works Bid
AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF Florida

PARISH/COUNTY OF Pinellas

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally came and appeared:

Lucas L. Pappas , (Affiant) who after being by me duly sworn, deposed and said that

he/she is the fully authorized___ Managing Member of Southern Road & Bridge, LLC (Entity),

the party who submitted a bid in response to Bid Number__50-00130638 , to the Parish of Jefferson.

Affiant further said:

Campaign Contribution Disclosures

(Choose A or B, if option A is indicated please include the required

attachment):

Choice A, Attached hereto is a list of all campaign contributions, including
the date and amount of each contribution, made to current or
former elected officials of the Parish of Jefferson by Entity,
Affiant, and/or officers, directors and owners, including
employees, owning 25% or more of the Entity during thetwo-year
period immediately preceding the date of this affidavit or the
current term of the elected official, whichever is greater. Further,
Entity, Affiant, and/or Entity Owners have not made any
contributions to or in support of current or former members of the
Jefferson Parish Council or the Jefferson Parish President through
or in the name of another person or legal entity, either directly or
indirectly.

Choice B__* there are NQ campaign contributions made which would require
disclosure under Choice A of this section.



Affiant further said:

Debt Disclosures
(Choose A or B, if option A is indicated please include the required

attachment):

Choice A, Attached hereto is a list of all debts owed by the affiant to any
elected or appointed official of the Parish of Jefferson, and any and
all debts owed by any elected or appointed official of the parish to
the Affiant.

Choice B___~ There are NQ debts which would require disclosure under Choice
A of this section.

Affiant further said:

That Affiant has employed no person, corporation, firm, association, or other organization,
either directly or indirectly, to secure the public contract under which he received payment,
other than persons regularly employed by the Affiant whose services in connection with
the construction, alteration or demolition of the public building or project or in securing
the public contract were in the regular course of their duties for Affiant; and

That no part of the contract price received by Affiant was paid or will be paid to any
person, corporation, firm, association, or other organization for soliciting the contract,
other than the payment of their normal compensation to persons regularly employed by
the Affiant whose services in connection with the construction, alteration or demolition
of the public building or project were in the regular course of their duties for Affiant.

Affiant further said:

Affiant personally has not been convicted of, nor has he/she entered into a plea of guilty or
nolo contendere to any of the crimes or equivalent federal crimes listed below. No
individual partner, incorporator, director, manager, officer, organizer, or member, who has
a minimum of a ten percent ownership in the Bidding Entity, has been convicted of, or has
entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to any of the crimes or equivalent federal crimes
listed below. A conviction of or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to the following state
crimes or equivalent federal crimes shall permanently bar any person or the bidding entity
from bidding on public projects:

(a) Public bribery (R.S. 14:118)

(b) Corrupt influencing (R.S. 14:120)
(c) Extortion (R.S. 14:66)

(d) Money laundering (R.S. 14:230)



A conviction of or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to the following state crimes or
equivalent federal crimes shall bar any person or the bidding entity from bidding on public
projects for a period of five years from the date of conviction or from the date of the
entrance of the plea of guilty or nolo contendere:

(@) Theft (R.S. 14:67)

(b) Identity Theft (R.S. 14:67, 16)

(©) Theft of a business record (R.S. 14:67.20)

(d) False accounting (R.S. 14:70)

(e) Issuing worthless checks (R.S. 14:71)

® Bank fraud (R.S. 14:71.1)

() Forgery (R.S. 14:72)

(h) Contractors; misapplication of payments (R.S. 14:202)
Q) Malfeasance in office (R.S. 14:134)

The five-year prohibition provided for in this section shall apply only if the crime was
committed during the solicitation or execution of a contract or bid awarded pursuant to
these provisions. If evidence is submitted substantiating that a false attestation has been
made and the project must be readvertised or the contract cancelled, the awarded entity
making the false attestation shall be responsible to the public entity for the costs of
rebidding, additional costs due to increased costs of bids and any and all delay costs due to
the rebid or cancellation of this project.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.)



Affiant further said:

(1) Entity is registered and participates in a status verification system to verify that all employees in
the State of Louisiana are legal citizens of the United States or are legal aliens.

(2) Entity shall continue, during the term of the contract, to utilize a status verification system to
verify the legal status of all new employees in the State of Louisiana.

(3) Entity shall require all subcontractors to submit to the Entity a sworn affidavit verifying
compliance with statements (1) and (2).

Signature of Affiant

Lucas L. Pappas, Managing Member
Printed Name of Affiant

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED TO BEFORE ME ON

THE 12t DAY OF _ August 50 20

3 » KARLI BEGLAN
\:&“‘%‘Z’; Notary Public-State of Florida
. "2 Commission # GG 280961
% 5§ My Commission Expires

X
W

Wy

Karli Beglan *

Printed Name of NOM G

December 02, 2022

GG 280961
Notary/Bar Roll Number

12/02/2022

My commission expires



CORPORATE RESOLUTION

EXCERPT FROM MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Southern Road & Bridge, LLC

INCORPORATED.

AT THE MEETING OF DIRECTORS OF  Southern Road & Bridge, LLC

INCORPORATED, DULY NOTICED AND HELD ON 8/12/2020

A QUORUM BEING THERE PRESENT, ON MOTION DULY MADE AND SECONDED P
WAS:

RESOLVED THAT Lucas L. Pappas , BE AND IS HEREBY
APPOINTED, CONSTITUTED AND DESIGNATED AS AGENT AND ATTORNEY-IN-
FACT OF THE CORPORATION WITH FULL POWER AND AUTHORITY TO ACT ON
BEHALF OF THIS CORPORATION IN ALL NEGOTIATIONS, BIDDING, CONCERNS
AND TRANSACTIONS WITH THE PARISH OF JEFFERSON OR ANY OF ITS AGENCIES,
DEPARTMENTS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE
EXECUTION OF ALL BIDS, PAPERS, DOCUMENTS, AFFIDAVITS, BONDS, SURETIES,
CONTRACTS AND ACTS AND TO RECEIVE ALL PURCHASE ORDERS AND NOTICES
ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF ANY SUCH BID OR CONTRACT, THIS
CORPORATION HEREBY RATIFYING, APPROVING, CONFIRMING, AND ACCEPTING
EACH AND EVERY SUCH ACT PERFORMED BY SAID AGENT AND ATTORNEY-IN-
FACT.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THE FOREGOING TO BE
A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF AN
EXCERPT OF THE MINUTES OF THE ABOVE
DATED MEETING OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF SAID CORPORATION, AND
THE SAME HAS NOT BEEN REVOKED OR
RESCINDED.

PEEREXX RYSDREXSIORER Managing Member

8/12/2020
DATE

CR-1



DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS
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Department of State / Division of Corporations / Search Records / Search by Entity Name /

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company
SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L12000131263
FEI/EIN Number 46-1187423
Date Filed 10/15/2012
Effective Date 10/15/2012
State FL

Status ACTIVE

Last Event LC AMENDMENT
Event Date Filed 12/19/2012
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

715 WESLEY AVENUE

TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689

Changed: 02/18/2014
Mailing Address

715 WESLEY AVENUE
TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689

Registered Agent Name & Address

Sevastou-Aivatoglou, Laskarina
715 WESLEY AVENUE
TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689

Name Changed: 02/07/2020

Address Changed: 02/01/2016
Authorized Person(s) Detail

Name & Address

Title MGR

PAPPAS CIVIL CONTRACTORS LLC
715 WESLEY AVENUE
TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689



http://dos.myflorida.com/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/search/
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ByName
http://dos.myflorida.com/sunbiz/
http://dos.myflorida.com/

Title MGR

PAPPAS, LUCAS

715 WESLEY AVENUE
TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689

Annual Reports

Report Year
2018
2019
2020

Document Images

Filed Date
02/28/2018
03/06/2019
02/07/2020

02/07/2020 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

03/06/2019 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

02/28/2018 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

02/06/2017 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

02/01/2016 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

02/23/2015 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

01/04/2014 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

01/18/2013 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format

12/19/2012 -- LC Amendment

View image in PDF format

10/29/2012 -- LC Amendment

View image in PDF format

10/15/2012 -- Florida Limited Liability.

View image in PDF format



http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-85a010a6-aad2-49c6-8d94-7602fb4e6ec6&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-85a010a6-aad2-49c6-8d94-7602fb4e6ec6&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-ea75a6d5-d9ff-4748-b978-9c9f8ccf884c&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-ea75a6d5-d9ff-4748-b978-9c9f8ccf884c&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-edbc1ddc-0455-4610-a7ac-f62604702192&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-edbc1ddc-0455-4610-a7ac-f62604702192&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-c14ec4c0-8acb-4f15-8540-3b2d8e36a973&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-c14ec4c0-8acb-4f15-8540-3b2d8e36a973&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-24278bcc-6346-4ffd-8770-beab47641604&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-24278bcc-6346-4ffd-8770-beab47641604&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-dd458f82-3cdc-4c72-b52f-5511ea8af792&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-dd458f82-3cdc-4c72-b52f-5511ea8af792&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-bb5ad9ae-2eb1-4ee8-aeee-072118a87dfa&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-bb5ad9ae-2eb1-4ee8-aeee-072118a87dfa&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-caea503a-9734-4fec-9a9e-6cae3221221a&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/GetDocument?aggregateId=flal-l12000131263-da390cc7-8b99-4b85-ab8e-bfef0b9714be&transactionId=l12000131263-caea503a-9734-4fec-9a9e-6cae3221221a&formatType=PDF
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C1227%5C42293031.Tif&documentNumber=L12000131263
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C1227%5C42293031.Tif&documentNumber=L12000131263
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C1031%5C41225964.Tif&documentNumber=L12000131263
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C1031%5C41225964.Tif&documentNumber=L12000131263
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C1016%5C40137124.tif&documentNumber=L12000131263
http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/ConvertTiffToPDF?storagePath=COR%5C2012%5C1016%5C40137124.tif&documentNumber=L12000131263
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SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC

715 Wesley Avenue
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Tarpon Springs, FL 34689
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s duly licensed and entitled to practice the follofuing classifications

o)

Lo

i

SPECIALTY: BRIDGE REPAIR AND RESTORATION; SPECIALTY: LEAD BASED PAINT ABATEMENT AND

REMOVAL; SPECIALTY: PAINTING, COATING AND BLASTING (INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL)

|3 oz 4

i
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itness our hand and seal of the Board dated,
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2018
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2nd
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Baton Rouge
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Chairman
Treasurer

PHirector

This License Is Not Transferrable

December 1, 2021

Expiration Date:
License No:59114
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EEP[ The Society For
Protective Coatings

Southern Road & Bridge
of

Tarpon Springs, FL

has met or exceeded the requirements set forth in the
SSPC Painting Contractor Certification Program for

FIELD APPLICATION OF COATINGS
COMPLEX STRUCTURES

SSPC - QP1 ' P SS%%“\QQ‘; ------

March 31, 2020— March 31, 2021

...................................................

Validation Period

Certification for dates listed above to Southern Road & Bridge. Tarpon Springs, FL

ACCREDITED Owners are advised to contact SSPC at 412-281-2331 ext. 2235 or ext. 2209 to verify authenticity of certification

INSPECTION BODY SSPC 800 Trumbull Dr. Pittsburgh, PA 15205 PCCP rules V. July 2019




55' l The Society For
Protective Coatings

Southern Road & Bridge

of
Tarpon Springs, FL

has met or exceeded the requirements set forth in the
SSPC Painting Contractor Certification Program for

INDUSTRIAL HAZARDOUS
PAINT REMOVAL

SSPC-QP2
“A” AN

-
Category President, SSPC

March 31,2020 — March 31, 2021
Validation Period

Cerufication for dates listed above to Southern Road & Bridge. Tarpon Spnngs, FL.
Owners are advised to contact SSPC at 412-281-233] ext. 2235 or ext. 2209 to verify authenticity of certification.

SSPC 800 Trumbull Dr. Pittsburgh, PA 15205, PCCP rules V. July 2019
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Secretary‘ of State ANNUAL REPORT il
ity AU A
10/9/2019
S 2019
Maling Address Only  {INDICATE CHANGES TO THIS ADDRESS IN THIS BOX) (INDICATE CHANGES TO THIS ADDRESS IN THIS BOX)
41309318 Q 1 |Domicile Street Address in Stale Where Organized (Do not use P. O. Box)
715 WESLEY AVE.

SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689

715 WESLEY AVE.

TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689
Federal Tax ID Number

Our records indicate the following registered agents for this company. Indicale any changes or delefions below. All agents must have a Loulsiana address. DonotuseaP.O.Box. A
NEW REGISTERED AGENT REQUIRES A NOTARIZED SIGNATURE
CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY

501 LOUISIANA AVENUE BATON ROUGE, LA 70802

| hereby accept the appontment of registered agent(s). Swom fo and subscribed before me on
NOTARY NAME MUST BE TYPED OR PRINTED WITH NOTARY #

New Registered Agent Signature Notary Signature Date

This report reflects a maxamum of three members/managers for the company. Indicate any changes or deletions below. Include a ksting of all names and addresses. Donotuse aP.
Q. Box. If additional space is needed attach an addendum. Officer titles, such as president or secrefary are nof accepfable .

PAPPAS CIVIL CONTRACTORS, LLC Member
715 WESLEY AVE TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689

Our records indicate the following addresses for the corporation. Indicate any changes below.

Principal business office wherever located:

715 WESLEY AVE. TARPON SPRINGS, FL 34689
Registered office m Lowisiana (Must be the same as agent's address):

501 LOUISIANA AVENUE /BATON ROUGE, LA 70802
Prncipal busmess establishment in Lowsiana (Do not use a P. O. Box}):

501 LOUISIANA AVE. /BATON ROUGE, LA 70802-5921

The filing of a false public record, with the knowledge of its falsity, is a crime, subjecting the filer to the fine or imprisonment or both under R.S. 14:133.

To be signed by authorized individual Title Phone Date
Lucas L. Pappas Managing Member
SIGN > (SIGNED ELECTRONICALLY) 10/02/2019
Signee's address Email Address (For Office Use Only)
ON FILE
Make remittance payable fo Secretary of State To: Commercial Division
Do Not Send Cash P. O. Box 94125
Do Not Staple Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9125
web site: www.sos.louisiana.gov DO NOT STAPLE Phone (225) 9254704 1

UNSIGNED REPORTS WILL BE RETURNED



TWom Schedler

SECRETARY OF STATE
S Forctiny o Tts 5t Sotts offLorciionas S oo horetly Cintitf il

the Application Form for Certificate of Authority of
SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC

Domiciled at TARPON SPRINGS, FLORIDA,

Was filed and recorded in this Office on October 09, 2013,

Thus authorizing the limited Hability company to exercise the same rights and privileges
accorded similar domestic limited fiability companies, subject to the provisions of R. S.
Title 12, Chapter 22, Part VIIIL.

In testimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and caused the Seal of my Office fo be
affixed at the City of Baton Rouge on,

October 10, 2013

Certificate ID: 104267 44#WMJG2

Fo validate this certificate, visit the following web site,
go to Commercial Division, Cerlificate Validation,
then follow the instructions displayed.

L%wh% Md, www.s05.louisiana.gov

KS 413093180
Page 1 of 1 on 10/10/2013 4:17:50 PM
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% L. Ca_lvnl Jones 3744 Starrs Centre Drive » P.0. Box 159 « Canfield, Ohio 44406

PH: 330.533.1195 » FAX: 330.533.7583 « www.LCalvinJones.com
Insurance & Surety Bonds

April 14, 2020
RE: Southern Road & Bridge, LLC
To whom it may concern:

Please be advised that Southern Road & Bridge, LLC. is a valued customer of our agency. We have
established a bonding program for Southern Road & Bridge, LLC. in the amount of $30,000,000
single/$75,000,000 aggregate. The current surety is Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland a T-
Listed, Best rated Insurance Company.

Please note that the decision to issue performance and payment bonds is a matter between Southern Road
& Bridge, LLC. and their surety company and will be subject to standard underwriting at the time of the
final bond request, which will include but not be limited to the acceptability for the contract documents,
bond forms, and financing. We assume no liability to third parties or to you if for any reason we do not
execute these bonds.

Should you have any questions please contact me.

Yours very truly,

Keith Miller
Attorney-In-Fact
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ACORD
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY}

01/01/2020

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THiS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
Moore Resources Insurance Agency

4563 Central Avenue

NAME: " __Anne Osborne

PHo 727-323-0206 % oy 727-323-0603

NE
(AIC, No, Ext): ——
¥ anneo@dmins.com

St. Petersburg, FL 33713 ADDRESS: B - .

License #: L058117 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE i NAIC #
Lo e . _|insurera: Allied World National Assurance Company . 110690
INSURED | nsurerB: - Admiral Insurance Company 12“ 1856

Southern Road & Bridge, LLC msurerc: Ascot Insurance Company. 123752

715 Wesley Avenue INSURER D : B s

Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 INSURERE - o }

INSURERF : i

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 80232834-11694159 REVISION NUMBER: 599

INSR | {ADDLISUBR'

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS

| POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD WD POLICY NUMBER | (MM/DD/YYYY) (MM/DDIYYYY) ¢ LIMITS
I i T
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY Y Y 6004-0177 101/01/2020 01/01/2021 ' EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
IR "y P ‘ DAMAGE TORENTED 1. =~ 7 ' - i 2
i i CLAIMS-MADE {)L OCCUR ‘ | PREMISES (Eaoccurrencey |8 100,999
o P MEDEXP (Anyoneperson)  ¢s 10,000
| e e }  PERSONALg ADviNURY s 1,000,000
| GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER. | GENERAL AGGREGATE 5 2,000,000
. yroucy X RO ~ Jioc | PRODUCTS - ComProP acG |s 2,000,000
| OTHER ! ‘ ; s
A | AUTOMOBILE LiABILITY Y Y 6000-0776 01/01/2020  01/01/2021 | &'aceseny .3 1,000,000
H X i ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | S
N /C\)L\j%?oww ,,,,,J ;S\S’T“ggULED . BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
| HIRED ' NON-CWNED PROPERTY DAMAG| s
! ! AUTOS ONLY i AUTOS ONLY {Per accident) S IR SR e
{ L PIP s $10000
A uwerELLaLaB | Xoccur 0311-1318 01/01/2020 01/01/2021 | Facioccurrence  |s 5,000,000
| X EXCESSLIAB L : CLAIMS-MADE, _ AGGREGATE s 5,000,000
oeo X ! ReTENTIONS 0 : 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION 1 PER T OTH
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YiN L SIATUTE | ] ER -
ANY PROPRIE TOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE ; | EL.EACH ACCIDENT 5
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? D NTA| P e - — —
{Mandatory in NH) ; | E L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEF| $
I yes, describe under | } T T T T T -
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below ! | E L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
B | Pollution Liab. Y .Y FEI-ECC-21202-04 04/24/2019 ' 04/24/2020 | Each Occurrence $5,000,000
C i‘Contractors Equip. ! | IMMA1910000069-01 09/25/2019  09/25/2020 | Catastrophe Limit $5,386,592
‘ ; ‘

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Additional Insured with a Waiver of Subrogation with respects to General Liability, Pollution and Automobile Liability when
required by written contract, and subject to the terms, conditions and exclusions of the policy. Excess Liability follows form.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

For Bidding Purposes
Southern Road & Bridge, LLC
715 Wesley Avenue

Tarpon Springs, FL 34689

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED,

7

PRESENTATIVE

G & (BAO)

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Printed by BAO on January 01, 2020 at 02:.35PM



DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

gy I
ACCORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 12/25/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE
DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF
INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE
CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: if the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy (ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate
does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUGER CONTACT NAME:
PHONE:  (800) 277-1620 X 4800 [FAX: (727 797-0704
E-MAIL ADDRESS:
FrankCrum Insurance Agency, Inc. INSURERS(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAICH
Clearwater, FL 33756 INSURER A: Frank Winston Crum Insurance Company 11600
INSURED INSURER B:
[INSURER C:
) IINSURER D:
FEniChInLICE St ot g, L IReDreRe
Clearwater, FL 33756 JINSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 618132 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL | SUBR POLICY EFF POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSRD | wvD POLICY NUMBER (MMDDIYYYY) (MMIDDIYYYY) LIMITS
COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURENCE S
CLAIMS MADE D OCCUR DAMAGE TO RENTED PREMISES (Ea 3
occurence)

MED EXP (Any one person}
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$

$

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
Y I:’ PROJECT D Loc PRODUCTS-COMPIOP AGG s
s

s

§

OTHER

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE UNIT (Ea accident)

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY {Per person)
D AUTO! ,
8‘?’\IvlleE AUTOS ig;(ggmso BODILY INJURY (Per accident) s
HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED )
ONLY AUTOS ONLY PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident) $
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS MADE AGGREGATE $
jpeo|  [revenions $
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N X PER STATUE ] I OTHER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? I:I E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000
A N/A WC202000000 01/01/2020 01/01/2021
(Mandatory In NH) £ L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000
if yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF
OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additionat Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Effective 11/10/2014, coverage is for 100% of the employees of FrankCrum leased to Southern Road & Bridge, LLC {Client) for whom the client is reporting hours to
FrankCrum. Coverage is not extended to statutory employees.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Southern Road & Bridge, LLC
715 Wesley Ave, ;‘Z/‘é

Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-6711

© 1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD






SOUTHERN

WORK IN PROGRESS

ROAD & BRIDGE

715 Wesley Avenue
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689
Tel: (727) 940-5395

Fax: (727) 499-7158
www.southernrb.com

PROJECT CONTRACT PROJECT PROJECT PRIME OWNER BONDING/SURETY START COM:f;TION % SUBCONTRACTED PERCENTAGE
NAME AMOUNT DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTRACTOR CONTACT FIRM & CONTACT DATE DATE out COMPLETE
FDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
’ ) ) ' Southern Road & Bridge, Jonathan Gill Maryland y ) " o
E7N15 $3,408,000.00 1-275/SR55 Sunshine Skyway from Bridge No. 150189 to over Tampa Bay Pinellas County, FL LLC (727) 575-8300 Avin Miller Jul-20 Nov-20 50% 5%
jonathan.gill@dot.state.fl.us 330-533-1195
MDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
BR-002-08(020 / . . Southern Road & Bridge, Jason Flurry Maryland ) Y " o
107858301 $2,371,503.00 Bridge Preservation on US 45 between US 72 & SR 2 Alcorn County, MS LLC (662) 286-3929 Avin Miller May-20 Dec-20 40% 5%
jpflurry@mdot.ms.gov 330-533-1195
Water Rank Rehabiltation & Painting Southern Road & Bridge, C'Irtty)t;)df ?ﬁifrlsss:y Fldemyli‘/‘la[r)'yelztr):!‘t co.o
! . , g R o o
P20-03 $2,072,750.00 North East Tower Bossier City, LA LLC (225) 202-48T1 Avin Miller Feb-20 Jul-20 5% 75%
tthompson@manchacgroup.com 330-533-1195
Water Rank Rehabiltation & Paining Southern Road & Bridge, C'Irtty)t;)df ?ﬁiﬂerss:y Fldemyli‘/‘la[)elztr):!‘t co.o
P20-02 $1,963,250.00 LA 71 South Tower Bossier City, LA ge. p arylaf Feb-20 Jul-20 5% 75%
Bossier Ciy, LA LLC (225) 202-4871 Alvin Miller
! tthompson@manchacgroup.com 330-533-1195
Escambia County Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
g Bob Sikes Bridge Rehabilitaion . Southern Road & Bridge, Derek Fox Maryland g g o o
PD 18-19.098 $4,297,269.00 Escambia County, FL LLC (850) 595-2413 Awvin Miller Jan-20 Dec-20 10% 55%
dfox@myescambia.com 330-533-1195
NCDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
) } Southern Road & Bridge, William Weddle Maryland 3 ) o o
DM00285 $3,977,270.00 Concrete Pavement and Concrete Bridge Deck Repairs Buncombe County, NC LLC (Assistant Resident Engineer) Avin Miller Aug-19 Aug-20 35% 65%
(828) 298-0080 330-533-1195
SCDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
SC File No. 5452150 / X District 4 - Chester, Fairfield, |Southern Road & Bridge, N Maryland g y o o
Proj. No. P038312 $1,045,798.00 Deck Repairs Lancaster, and York Counties, SC LLC 83’;"‘:8':";;28 Alvin Miller Sep-19 k20 10% 5%
330-533-1195
Pasco County BOCC Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
IVITY Southern Road & Bridge, Efrain Figueroa Maryland 3 y o "
IFB-ML-19-001 $6,941,664.00 Stormwater Culvert Replacement Pasco County, FL LLC (727) 834-3611 Avin Miller May-19 May-22 0% 65%
efigueroa@pascocountyfl.net 330-533-1195
Pavement Rehab & Bridge Preservation, repave nearly 100 lane miles of Interstate NCDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
40, while also rehabilitating 8 bridges with Latex Modified Concrete Overlays. Southern Road & Bridge, William Weddle Maryland g y o o
C204242 $25,000,000.00 Additional grading, shoulder reconstruction, flatwork, pavement markings, and misc Buncome County, NC LLC (Assistant Resident Engineer) Alvin Miller Jun-19 Nov-20 0% 5%
concrete repairs to the bridges’ substructure (828) 298-0080 330-533-1195
Maine DOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
. - ) Southern Road & Bridge, David Doucette Maryland g y " "
WIN 022599.10 $2,698,000.00 Bridge Painting Androscoggin County, ME LLC (207) 592-0307 Ain Miller Jun-19 Jul-20 10% 95%
David.Doucette@maine.gov 330-533-1195
Southern Road and Bridge, LLC Page 1 of 2 Work In Progress
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NAME AMOUNT DESCRIPTION LOCATION CONTRACTOR CONTACT FIRM & CONTACT DATE DATE out COMPLETE
Brl.dge Rehab, phased. rghablhtat\ons to t.he three. l?rldge decks being repal.rgd. The NCDOT Fidelty & Deposit Co. of
bridge decks are receiving both mechanical scarification and hydro demolition with Southern Road & Bridge Colby Justice Maryland
C204232 $3,500,000.00 Latex Modified Concrete overlays. The substructures are being jacked to repair Madison & Mitchell Counties ge. . y. . lry N Dec-18 Aug-20 30% 70%
. - o o LLC (Assistant Resident Engineer) Alvin Miller
concrete via crack injections, traditional repairs, and shotcrete. Additional pavement
A ’ ’ ; (828) 658-9439 330-533-1195
markings, joint reconstruction, HMA paving, and approach slab repairs
Bridge Rehab, highly phased rehabilitations to the concrete bridge decks for Interstate
75 (North and South) in Kennesaw, GA. After the deck repairs are made, both bridges! GDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
will receive an epoxy overlay. The interstate bridges will be jacked and supported on Southern Road & Bridge, Steve Hubbard Maryland y g o o
Moos721 $4,300,000.00 shoring towers, while the substructure units are replaced and the steel girders Cobb County LLC (770) 528-3232 Alvin Miller Aug-18 Sep-20 30% 5%
repainted. Additional pavement markings and misc concrete repairs to the bridges’ sthubbard@dot.ga.gov 330-533-1195
substructures
Bridge Painting and Rehab, hlghly phgsed rehabilitations to the bridge deckg.for NCDOT Fidelty & Deposit Co. of
204184 Interstate 240 (East and West) in Asheville, NC. The bridge decks were rehabilitated Southern Road & Bridge Tom Veaz Maryland
$6,700,336.36 by mechanical scarification and received a Polyester Polymer Concrete (PPC) Buncombe County, NC ge. . " Y . lry N Aug-18 Aug-20 35% 95%
WBS 15BPR.10 o . L . LLC (Assistant Resident Engineer) Alvin Miller
Overlay. Additional pavement markings, modular and foam joints, nearly 2 miles of
A ) : (828) 298-0080 330-533-1195
crack injections, and several thousand cubic-feet of shotcrete repairs
Pasco County BOCC Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Southern Road & Bridge Efrain Figueroa Maryland
IFB-JV-18-058 $5,250,000.00 Miscellaneous Major Drainage Maintenance Pasco County, FL e ge. (727) 834-3611 Alvir:yMiller Aug-18 Aug-21 0% 60%
efigueroa@pascocountyfl.net 330-533-1195
FDOT - District 6 Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
E6497 $14.830,790.75 Bridge Repair/Rehab along SR 5/0verseas Highway, Seven Mile Bridge in Monroe Monroe County, FL Southern Road & Bridge, Jordan Salinger Mallryla‘nd Mar-18 Aug-20 25% 95%
County LLC (305) 916-5690 Alvin Miller
330-533-1195
Southern Road and Bridge, LLC Page 2 of 2 Work In Progress
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COMPLETED WORK
Project Name Contract AMT Category Description Location Owner Superintendent Surety Company StartDate Finsh Date % Subcantracted
TaD0TD Fidelty & Deposi Co. of
- Jim Jackson ) Maryland .
LaDOTD HO11766 $10951,675.90 Bridge Rehab Bridge Painting & Rehab Monroe, LA fetipmemis Jason Cheramie A Nier Jan-18 Jun20 20%
Jim 330-633-1195
FDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
The improvements under ths Contract consist of structural repairs to Bridge No. 090016 (US 98 Over Kissimmee Stacy Hil Maryland
Bridge Rehab Ryan i - g 9
E1S01 $1.319,384.00 idge Refal River) Bridge No. 090026 (US 98 Over Lorida Creek), and Bridge No. 090032 (US 98 Over Istokpoga Canal) Highland County, FL (863) 4714852 yan Finnie Avin Miler Oct-18 Apr-20 2%
stacy.hil@dot state.fl.us 330-533-1195
TXDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
) Heather Collie Maryland ,
BR 1902(232) $3,103,006.00 Bridge Rehab Construction of 4.499 miles of IH 30 Tarrant County, TX (817 3706642 George Pappas A ier oct19 Apr20 10%
heather.colle@txdot.gov 330-633-1195
FDOT - Distict 3 Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
) Chartes Kennedy ) Maryland .
E3852 §551.256.19 Bridge Rehab Slope Protection and Bulkhead Repairs o Bridge No 450019 (SR3OIUS 98 over St Ancrews ICWW) Bay County, FL Chares Kemoty@isieiafns Wille Stingfeld Priietd Sep19 Jan20 10%
8507674933 3305331195
FDOT - Distict 1 Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
E1RG6 $5,199,494.00 Bridge Rehab Structural, mechanical, and electrical repairs to Bridge No. 130057. (State Road 789 over Longboat Key Pass) in Manatee County. Manatee County, FL Juan Carilo Yanni Skaroulis Maryland Jun-19 Feb-20 30%
199494 g : - : Juan,Carillo@dotstate.us Alvin Miller
9417084446 3305331195
Hilsborough BOCC Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
190145 $465,824.00 Bridge Rehab Structural Repairs on Memorial Hwy over Dick Creek Bridge and Fainway Bivd over Flamingo Canal Hillsborough County, FL David Vogel Dallas Fortner Manyland May-19 Feb-20 0%
6244 o pal wy o Y o igh County, (813) 307-1792 Avin Miler Y g
vogeld@ilsboroughcounty.org 330-633-1195
LaDOTD Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
A Eric Dauphine Maryland .
LaDOTD H09461 $20,464,550.00 Bridge Rehab Bridge Painting & Rehab Ibervile and St. Martin Parishes (a31) 2806100 Chris Kouskoutls Pritl Mar-18 Apr20 20%
eric.dauphine@lagov 3305331195
Mass DOT Fidelty & Deposit Co. of
Conlract #9198 ) ) John Pierce Mayland .
s DT $2.779,096.00 Cleaning and Painting Cleaning and Painting along Interstate 90 Becket, Lee, Olis, Stockbridge, MA Prisgipial Gary Hiller Priietel Aug-19 Jan20 10%
john.pierce@state.ma.us 3305331195
WVPA Fidelty & Deposit Co. of
Joshua DelWeese Maryland
BP-1.20 $049,045.40 Bridge Painting Bridge Painting Mercer County, WV [Pamissrvnp Chris Kouskoutis Pl Aug-19 0ct-19 2%
304-760-1832 3305331195
WVPA Fidelty & Deposit Co. of
) ) Joshua DelWeese: Maryland
BP-1-19 $4,584,350.00 Bridge Painting Bridge Painting Mercer County, WV iowaeso@ivbean Chris Kouskoutls Pl Mar-19 oct19 2%
304-760-1832 3305331195
FDOT - Distict 4 Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Fullremoval and replacement o the exising structural steel coaling system on Halandale Beach BIvd. over the Inracoastal Waterway Erk Sibia, PE. Maryland . § .
E4T48 $1,579.388.44 Bridge Rehab ) o Brdon N, 30615 & 850619 Broward County, FL BN Emmanual Triantailos Pl Apr19 Aug-19 10%
ESibila@APCTE.com 3305331195
FDOT -Distict 4 Fidelty & Deposi Co. of
E4T4T $ 874,744.51 Bridge Paintin Bridge Paintin Broward County, FL el Theo Mamouzelos Manyland Jun-19 Juk19 10%
g 9 9 9 9 . 305.283.9816 Ain Miler "
ESibila@APCTE.com 330.633-1185
Lee County Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
) ) Avelino Cancel Maryland
BIBOS4TTIM $376,810.00 Bridge Rehab Bridge Scour Repairs, Del Prado Bivd over Malanga Canal Lee County, FL 230 5508416 Jack Fulford A Nilr May-19 Sep19 0%
ACancel@leegov.com 330.633-1185
scooT
Hetbert Laten Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
(Asst Resident Engneer) Maryland y
SC File No. 8814200 P026621 $3,033,147.84 Bridge Rehab Bridge Rehab Faireld, SC (008 51,6008 ang Andy Vanveen A ier Ju18 Aug-19 30%
Michael Moss 330.633-1185
(Resident Engineer)
NCDOT -Div2
Sarah Lentine
Bridge Rehab, phased rehabs to the four bridge decks being repaired. The bridge decks are rehabed by mechanical scarification & (Resident Engineer) Fidelty ;:ﬁz“ Co.of
DBO0461 s 1,600,000.00 Bridge Rehab receiving a Polyester Polymer Concrete (PPC) Overlay. Addilional pavement markings,joint reconstructon, HMA paving, and approach Pitt County, NC (252) 4392970 and Andy Vanveen Priietl Dec18 Ju19 60%
slab repairs Kenny Homer saetres
(Asst Resident Engineer)
(252)671-1510
air existing pier and adjacent petroleun transfer platiorm structure by instaling ple ackets with passive cathodic protection C“':favli;‘ :gm‘::g”‘y Fidelty ;:ﬁz‘::" Co.of
CN-18.007 s 1438,150.00 | Cargo Pier Maintenance | Removing & replacing pile caps, replacing damaged curbs, and repairng misc. concrele cracks/spall. Repair bulkhead wall concrele Port Canaveral, FL o0 Ryan Finnie A Nier Feb-19 May-19 0%
encasement with epoxy crack njecton at cruise terminal. pammond@porbanaveradcom 0853 1165
Culvert Repair Parkway Blvd, P":‘;lﬁ:;";""z?m Fidelty ﬁgjzz“ Co.of
sl Chtar Lo -5 s 108,663.84 Site & Civil Culvert Repairs Pasco County, FL T8 e 1515 Dallas Foriner Pl Feb-19 Apr-19 %
pamdi@pascocountyflnet 3305331195
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COMPLETED WORK
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CentralFlorida Expressway Authorly Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Project No. 599-734 Coniract Maryland 3
o o012 s 3471,026.00 Bridge Rehab Aesthetic Coatings Renewal Ortando, FL e George Pappas A ier Vay-18 Mar-19 15%
mschawe@mehtaeng.com 330.633-1195
15000005 City of Tampa Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Laurel St. Bridge Repair - Phase | § 299,500.00|  Bridge Painting and Rehab Replacing damaged structural steel plates within the bridge Tampa, FL (BJ"’S')“:;K‘;E s Dallas Fortner A’f::’,‘j(“‘iv Nov-18 Feb-19 60%
2 james king@tampagov.net 3305331195
FDOT Distict 5 Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
) ) Chis Briggs ) Maryland y g .
E5729 s 997,1365.00|  Biidge Painting & Rehab Bridge Bascule Span Painting Volusia,FL (ot 700005 Yanni Skarouls A Nier Jun-18 Jan-19 10%
Chistopher Briggs@doLstate..us 3306331195
Veaine Tumpike Authoriy Fidelty & Depost Co. of
Cleaning and painting 58,550 SF of structural steel and metal work, and al non-galvanized bearing assemblies, along ith allork John Doughty Maryland § § ’
201804 s 1,616,500.00 | Bidge Painting & Rehabiltation e Porand, ME Pt it Gary Hiller Pl May-18 Aug-18 10%
jdoughty@hnth.com 3305331195
City of Westminster Fidelty & Deposit Co. of
SBRP-18-14 $ 1,490,000.00 Bridge Rehab Bridge and Pedestrian Railing Paint Project Westminster, CO Barbara Cinkosky Yanni Skaroulis M:"“"‘j(‘“‘; Feb-18 Sep-18 10%
beinkosky@cilyolwestminster.us 3305331195
FDOT - District 7 Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
) Daniel White Maryland .
ETLS6 s 84402000 Biidge Rehab Fender System Repairs Pinellas Couny, FL (613756000 George Pappas A ier oct17 Jun-18 70%
Daniel While@dot state .us 3306331195
FDOT - Distict 3 Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
E3P35 s 2,264366.80 Bidge Paining Bidge painting and other incidental constucton for SR 8 (1-10) over Apalachicoa River, Bridge Nos. 500086 and 500067 Gadsden Counly, FL (323?53227 Emmanual Trantfilos yana Feb-18 Jun8 2%
jofkenvin@dot state.L.us 330.633-1185
scooT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Contract #1699 $ 977.432.00 Bridge Rehab Bridge Rehabilitaion over Stevens & Turkey Creek Edgefield County, SC om Dom Jimmy Avinadi Maryland Oct17 Mar-18 20%
sCDOT ! o ' Y o ' (864) 4453411 Y Avin Miler
DomTE@scdotorg 3306331185
Monroe County, BOCC Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Gartison Bight Bridge Repair Clark Briggs Maryland y
e s 1,392,483.60 Bridge Rehab Bridge Rehabiltaion on Palm Ave Causemay Monroe County, FL (006 205406 Ryan Finnie A Nier Aug17 Jan-18 10%
Briggs-Clark@MonroeCounty-FL Gov 330.633-1195
scoor Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Contract #16986 ) ) AJBostic Maryland
SoboT s 25540000 Bridge Rehab Bridge Rehabilaion SC 9 W over SCL R Martboro County, SC (493174001 Jimmy Avinadi A ier g7 oct17 %
BostictA@scdotorg 330.633-1185
FDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Repairing cracks, and spall, instlling cathodi on piers, painting sructural teel, grating, span locks and shoe| Jim Fitzer (AECOM) Mayland g § .
E1P88 $ 269%,195.70 Bridge Rehab replacement of the movable bridges to Bridge No.170167 and 170168 on SR 45 in Sarasota County. Sarasota, FL (813) 2861711 George Pappas Alvin Miler Octt7 Now-17 10%
Jim Fitzer@aecom.com 3305331195
PennDOT / Allgheny Counly Fidelty & Deposit Co. of
ECMS No. Project 88541, 7th ) ’ Kevin Meade ) Maryland .
SiostBrdgs Rehabliobon. | © 8790,10000|  Bridge Painting & Rehab Painling of new and existing steel, underdeck rust - bleed cleaning Pittsburgh, PA (727 S04 TBB Yanni Skarouls Priietl Aug-16 Nov-17 10%
K_meade@brayman.com 3305331195
wspoT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Conlract #009064 Bil Trodah! ) Maryland .
o Due Rver s 2,297,848.00 | Improvement of SR 101/ US 101 Sol Duc River Bidges Bidge Painiing Clallam County, WA (a0} SR0543 Jason Cheramie Pt Junt7 oct17 20%
TrodahW@wsdotwa.gov 3305331195
Contract #WO12WJ-16-C-0029 Completely remove the Kev‘“nsgjsman Fidelty ;;’e‘zz“ Co.of
Paint Tainter Gaes at Fox Point | § 237500000 Dam Painting & Rehab existng paint system and all corosion to b steel on all surfaces of Providence, RI periirein Chris Kouskoutis Pl May-17 Augh17 15%
Huricane Barier three tanter gates by abrasive blasting Kevin P Columan@usace rmy il sasties
Pinellas Park School Board
17986217 Wayne La Fleur
Pinclas otk Elomentay | © 467650 Commercial Abrasive Blasting of Play Court Canopy Pinellas Couny, FL kst Panos Aivatoglou NA 7 Augh17 %
LaFleuW@pesb.org
City of New Port Richey
GEN- 4576 NPR Aquatic . ) Chris Bomfeth
Recston 8 Aduate Coner | $ 4864125 Commercial Painting of New Port Richey Recreation & Aquatc Center New Port Richey, FL 727 4580 Panos Aivatoglou NA oct17 Dec7 %
BomflethC@eityonewportichey.org
oot Py 8 Oeposk .o
E6Q16 s 250000000 Bridge Painting Bridge painting and cleaning on SR 91 Mian, FL Andres Atehortua John Koulianos A ier Feb17 May-17 %
(786) 2360791 s
00T Pty & Osposk .o
EtP64 s 82973000|  Bidge Painting & Rehab Bridge rehab on SR 78 over the Kissimmee River Okeechobee County, FL Susan Hindman George Pappas A ier Mar-17 May-17 3%
(853) 4714865 s
Southern Road and Bridge, LLC Page2 of 5 Completed Work
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OKDOT Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
OKNHPPLNBIP-505)38 / Job 200N 21st Sreet Varyland
e oo oo |8 262,14880|  Bidge Painting & Rehab Cleaning and painting o existng steel struciure Custer Courty. OK o»<|anuD.:i§nv\;H‘([)I:y7ms Jason Cheramie Py Mar-17 Apr17 5%
05255001 (330)533-1195
0K Dot Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
STP-272C(097)SS, NHPP- ) . 200 NE 21t Street ) Maryland
g s 655800.00|  Biidge Painting & Rehab Cleaning, blasting and painting at N 69th East Ave over SH 11 Tulsa County, OK Okizhoma City, 0K 73105 Jason Cheramie Mar-17 Apr1T %
27212558 Doy Jntz Avin Millr
(918) 4452684 3305331185
TADOTD
1201 Capitol Access Rd Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
H.10014.6 LA 1 over 149 Brdge Balon Rouge, LA 70802 Maryland
Cenabiaton s 456960.00|  Bidge Painting & Rehab Bridge Painting & Rehab Rapids Parish, LA el Ryan Finnie A ier 0ct-16 Nov-16 %
(8136327676 (330)533-1195
TThomas@gpinet.com
FDOT District 4
3400 W Commercial Blvd Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
E4R4T $ 400,000.00 Bridge Rehab Installation of pile jackets on a 900" bridge over the ICWW Palm Beach County FL Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 Christian Villegas Maryland Jul16 Oct16 10%
Steve Clark Avin Millr
(954)818-3600 (330)533-1195
Semperi4a@gmai.com
FDOT Distict 5
719 Souih Woodland Bivd Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
Included 15,000 SY of epoxy overtay, 250 LF of epoxy infection, 24,000 SY of methacrylate monomer application and metalzing oftwin Deland, Florda 32720 Maryland . § ’
E5Y07 s 300000000 Bridge Rehab 300 s ovr e WY 1 Coeoe B Brovard County, FL Wikes K Ryan Finnie Py Mar-16 Nov-16 10%
(321) 6346099 (330)533-1195
Wikes Kemp@dotstate.us
New York State Thruway Authorly Fidelty & Deposit Co. of
Contract No.: D214431 / TAS 15 ) Oneida, Madison, Onondaga, Cayuga, John Riese Maryland .
s 569964980 Bridge Rehab Abrasive blasting and painting of 19 bridges over 130 mile stetch of NYSTW Sonen. § Ontano Coumtoe (519 d57.8200 Yanni Koulianos Priietl Apr-16 0ct-16 10%
JRiese@baronandloguidice.com (330)533-1195
FDOT Distict 3 ” ;
90 East Chipley, Florida 32428 Fidelty ;:ﬁz‘::" Co.of
E3N42 s 762,045.00 Bridge Rehab Rigging, cleaning and painfing of a 2,500 LF bridge over the ICWW Bay County / Panama Ciy, FL Charles Kennedy Avinadi Garcia A Nier 16 Aug-16 %
(850) 330-1250 (a0 5301105
Chares Kennedy@dot sate.fLus
Maine DOT
) 24 Chilg St Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
WIN: 018746.00, 022598.00, Aotz NE 00 rivivo
022601.00, 022604.00 - Bridge | § 1,079.348.00 Bridge Rehab Abrasive blasting and painting of 7 brdges along with 10,000 LBS of stuctura steel repair and necessary rafc control Porand, ME o Doty Carlos Cervantes A ier 16 Nov-16 10%
Painting (207) 624-3000 (330)533-1195
jdoughty@hnth.com
Project 4607552 (District 3) MASSDOT 0id Republic Insurance Co.
Cleaning and Painting of 5 1,650,000.00 Bridge Rehab Abrasive blasting and painiing of 5 brdges over 1495 Wrentham, MA 10 Park Plaza, Suite 3620 Boston, MA 01226 Carlos Cervantes ller Sep-15 Ju-16 10%
Bridges CynihialLe (857) 368.9520 (330)533-1195
LADOTD
10 0;:":;:5 ‘Z’l“‘:g;: C"f:"'"g‘ 1201 Capitol Access Rd Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
9. pal Calcasieu, Jefferson Davis, and Baton Rouge, LA 70802 Maryland
Calcasieu, Jefferson Davis, and | § 220000000 Bridge Rehab Abrasive blasting & painting of 12 bridges, sructural seel repar, concrete repairs inclucing deck haunches eferso Gary Hiller Mar-16 Aug-16 10%
Acadia Parishes Beau stre Avin Millr
Acadia Parishes State Project eprryhl 0853 1165
No.:H009319 Beau Istre@a.gov
Gilchist County Board of County Commissioners
09 SE st St Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
CRa40! Rock BluffBidge over | ¢ 122692604 Bikdge Rahab Instalaion of 47 pie ackets, structural steelrepair, jont replacement, sallrepair and abrasive blasiing and painting of a 500'brdge CihistComty, FL Treton FL32693 Caros Conantes Maryland Jants s -
Suwannee River over the Suwannee River James "Sandy” Daniel Alvin Miller
(904) 200-1677 3305331195
SDariel@nps.net
TADOTD
1108 1610 Bicge beck 1201 Capitol Access Rd Fidelity & Deposit Co. of
30,000 CF of deck patching, 17,000 LF of deck joint repairs, hydro demoliion and abrasive blasting and painting of bridges on a 10 Mie| Orteans Parish, St. John the Baptist Balon Rouge, LA 70802 Avinadi Garcia, Terry Maryland i § y
Patching, G”;z’ P“;’s‘"“"g &Misc| $ 720000000 Bridge Rehab section of the Bonnet Carre Spilway Bridge Parish & St. Charles Parish Danny Tullier Ancrews & Richard Secor Ain Miler Mar-15 Dec-15 10%
v (337 437.9211 3306331185
Dutchess Counly
626 Dutchess Tumpike Zurich American Insurance
Dutchess County, New York | $ 12300,000.00 Bridge Rehab Cleaning and painting of 9 bridges Various '°°""°"éu’::‘°|:9h°“[ Dutchess P°"g"éf9p:i‘"';: 12603 Carlos Cervantes ‘Company Alvin Miller Juk15 Oct15 5%
req Sentley (330) 533-1203
862924
Ghentley@dutchessny.gov
opoT
Rogers County / Over Co RUBNSF 200 NE 21st Street Zurch American Insurance
Rogers County Bridge Repairs | 47530000 Bridge Rehab Cleaning and painting of 3 bridges RR and over Bird Cr OFlow, 1.3 MIN Okizhoma City, OK 73105 Lucas Pappas ‘Company Alvin Miller k15 Aug-15 %
of ka4 Dwayne Jantz (330)533-1203
(918) 445:2684
FDOT Distict 1
801 N. Broadway Ave. Juich Amercan
- Bartow, Florida 33830-3809 uich American Insuance
175 Widening s 838,000.00 Bridge Rehab Rigging and paining of a 3000 LF bridge over the ICWW FortMyers, FL Kisina oMoy Avinadi Garcia ‘Company Alvin Miller Feb15 Mar-15 %
(239) 872-0283 (330) 533-1205
Kiistina demoya@demoya.com
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City of Treasure Island, FL
Treasure Isand Bascule Bidee 120 1081h Ave. Zuich American Insurance
Renab ey 686,855.00 Bridge Rehab Bridge coating and sealing, bascule span bridge repair, concrete spall fepairs on a 1,017 bridge over the ICWW Treasure Island, FL Treasure Island, FL 33706 Carlos Cervantes ‘Company Alvin Miller Dec-14 Mar-15 0%
Anthony O'Dornell (330) 533-1206
(813) 299-4043
0D0T
) Custer County / I-40; From mile 200 NE 21st Street Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
opoTHHPPI. "3((332’(035’ s 30000000 Bridge Rehab Abrasive blasting and paintng of two bricges marker 76.6 0 83.9 & Washingon St Okiahoma City, OK 73105 Avinadi Garcia Associales Nov-14 Dec-14 %
Over 1-40 Bob Lemon (813) 3904711
(405) 947-6069
FDOT District 3
90 East Chipley Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
White Road (Br. No. 524015) | § 3119800|  Bridge Construcion Remove exilng bridge and replace with a new box culvert bridge. Work ncluded paving & stipping Holmes County, FL Florida 32428 Dallas Foriner Associales May-14 Sep-14 2%
Jason Williams (813) 3904711
850) 8365720
poT
MDOT Maintenance Painting of 401 North West St. Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
povibiaid 42910000 Bridge Rehab Abrasive basiing and painting of a 600 bridge over a iver Marion County, MS Jackson, MS 39201 Avinadi Garcia Associales oct-14 Nov-14 0%
g Billy Owen (813) 3904711
(601) 3597700
Georgia Department of Transportation & CCKY
Chattooga & Chickamauga Railway Company Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
Railway Co Bridge Paint | § 370.226.00 Bridge Rehab Painting of a RR bridge Trion, GA Jacksonvile, FL 32224 Avinadi Garcia Associales Sep-d Sep-14 %
Restoration Chris Frank (813) 3904711
(904) 3144007
Bridge Painting Westover Bridge 1900 Kanawha Blvd Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
o 0000 | 8 1,148,000.00 Bridge Rehab Blastng, painting, concrete repai on a 1,000" bridge over the Monongahela River Morganiown, WV Charlesion, WV 25305 Avinadi Garcia Associales Juntd Sep-14 5%
Sam Perris (813) 3904711
(304) 8421528
Maine Tumpike Authorty
2360 Congress Street
I - Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
SB"dge Paining & Repairon | ¢ 1,291,605.00 Bridge Rehab Rigging, containing and painting 1,200' of bidge on 1-95 in Saco, Maine. Also included 2,500 LBS of steel repairs Saco, ME Poriand, ME 04102 Avinadi Garcia Associates Apr-14 Jun14 10%
aco River Overpass 2014.04 Scott Warchol (813)3904711
(207) 8315817
SWarchol@mainetumpike.com
. 605 Suwannee St. Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
Fmg?z:wn:nz.:lj:é:ﬁ #ls 464,335.00 Bridge Rehab Work included instaling two crash W“‘sglé"s;g‘gégg:':,iﬁocv zca‘f:a"“; il“::':ﬁ:e;g“aﬁi of reinforcing stee, instalaton of sheet Brooksville, FL Tallahassee, FL 32399 Lucas Pappas ‘Associales k13 Mar-14 10%
h Y pile, 10 pe rep: ‘g and painting Wiliam Watkins (813) 3904711
(352) 848.2601
oDoT
200 NE 21t Sreet Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
Rogers County, STPY-NBIP ST ) ) . ) ) Rogers County / SH-66 / Over Bid Okiahoma City, OK 73105 y -
gyl 1,087,258.00 and pein with 1,000 LBS of stuctural teelrepairon a 1,000 thru truss bridge over Bird Creek e 308 aloe Nt of 144 e Lucas Pappas m:«;}s;;:;e:ﬂ Nov-13 Jan14 5%
(918) 249.3939
Matt Moshiri@tetratech.com
City of New Port Richey
PWOC Exterior Painting $ 6,850.00 Commercial Painting a commercial building Port Richey, FL New f’gu:‘gRT:::‘ysgfilAﬁﬁz Lucas Pappas NA Feb-15 Mar-15 0%
(727)853-1016
Bibb County, Georgia
- Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
Rm 10ND/Painting of Fenley | o 855,688.00 Dam Rehab Structural steel repair, concrete repair and blasting and painting of twin dam gates Bibb County, GA P.0. Box 4708 Lucas Pappas Associates Apr13 Aug13 5%
yther Dam at Lake Tobesofkee Macon GA 31208 (813)3904711
David Forison (478) 621-6660
Orange County, Florida
Emergency Marhole Repairs # 8100 Presidens DrSe. D, Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
30380050, #31690056, $ 64,202.00 Site & Civil Manhole Repairs Orlando, FL Orlando, FL 32809 Temy Andrews Associates Jun-14 Sep-14 0%
#30330005 Rick Krapf (813)3904711
(407) 704-9112
FOOT Disticl 5
719 South Woodland Bivd Zurich American Insurance
E5U08 s 4913480 Site & vl Sinkhole Repairs Volusia, FL Deland, Forida 32720 Dallas Foriner Company Alin Miler 16 Sep-16 10%
Allan Hyman (330) 533-1198
386) 943:5000
Pip Replcement Pt i T oot 2uich Anericon nuance
No. IFB-DL-10-015. $ 523,649.00 Site & Civil Replacing of several drainage structures Pasco County, FL New Port Richey, FL 34654 Dallas Fortner cog%;’;ysggl‘mller Jun-14 Sep-14 15%
(727) 847-8194
City of Tarpon Springs Purchasing Department
324 East Pine St Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
‘3UOBSZIM|J W;VTP Influent | ¢ 435,638.00 Site & Civil Concrete repairs and pipe installation Tarpon Springs, FL. Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 Terry Andrews. Associates Oct-13 Jun-14 20%
ructure Repairs Rob Marcincuk (813) 3904711
(727) 942-5616.
Pasco County BOCC
Sidsong B Drinage 8919 Govemment Dr Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
Impmemesm FBoL 1% 3 | 229,055.00 Site & Civil Replacing of several drainage structures Wesley Chapel, FL New Port Richey, FL 34654 Dallas Fortner Associates Jan-14 Apr-14 10%
DL Bob Shepard (813)3904711
(727) 834-3604

Southern Road and Bridge, LLC Page 4 of 5 Completed Work



715 Wesley Avenue

Tarpon Springs, FL 34689

Tel: (727) 940-5395

Fax: (727) 499-7158

ROAD & BRIDGE s s com

COMPLETED WORK
Project Name Contract AMT Category Description Location Owner Superintendent Surety Company Start Date Finish Date % Subcontracted
City of New Port Richey
Main Steet Landin 5919 Main Street Nielson, Wojtowicz, Neu &
(Strestscape) 9 $ 278,227.00 Site & Civil Sidewalk and drainage repairs and replacement New Port Richey, Florida New Port Richey, FL 34652 Dallas Fortner Associates Sep-13 Jan-14 20%
7o Gary Peterson (813) 3904711
(727) 816-1973
Page 5 of 5 Completed Work
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Southern Road & Bridge, LLC
Tarpon Springs, Florida

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Southern Road & Bridge, LLC (the “Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 2019, and the related statements of income, changes in
members’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.



To the Board of Directors
Southern Road & Bridge, LLC
Tarpon Springs, Florida

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Southern Road & Bridge, LLC as of December 31, 2019, and the results of its operations and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Report on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
Schedules of Earnings from Contracts, Contracts Completed, Contracts in Progress and General and
Administrative Expenses are presented for the purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Gibstrait Haadand #-bonk

Tampa, Florida
March 20, 2020



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2019

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash
Contract receivables
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings
on uncompleted contracts
Other current assets
Total current assets

Property and Equipment, net
Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Current maturities of long-term debt

Borrowings under line of credit

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Provision for accrued losses

Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings
on uncompleted contracts
Total current liabilities

Long-Term Debt, Less Current Maturities
Total liabilities
Members' Equity

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
-3-

227,654
9,739,874

4,303,253
13,629

14,284,410

3,655,888

178,031

$

18,118,329

750,133
1,400,000
7,658,505

557,776

361,913

10,728,327

1,531,258

12,259,585

5,858,744

$

18,118,329




SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Revenues Earned $ 70,539,390
Cost of Revenues Earned 61,397,571

Gross profit 9,141,819
General and Administrative Expenses 3,418,674
Income from Operations 5,723,145

Other Income (Expense):

Loss on disposition of property and equipment (15,922)
Interest expense (119,963)
Other income 7,967
Total other expense, net (127,918)
Net Income $ 5,595,227

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
-4-



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN MEMBERS' EQUITY
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Balance, January 1, 2019 $ 6,413,704
Distributions (6,150,187)
Net income 5,595,227

Balance, December 31, 2019 $ 5,858,744

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
_5-



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income
to net cash provided by operating activities:

$ 5,595,227

Depreciation 997,308
Bad debt expense 27,970
Loss on disposition of property and equipment 15,922
Changes in operating assets and liabilities -
Contract receivables (3,775,886)
Costs and estimated earnings in excess
of billings on uncompleted contracts (2,362,453)
Other current assets 7,440
Other assets (133,175)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,206,987
Provision for accrued losses 557,776
Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts (247,769)
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,889,347
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchases of property and equipment (423,300)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 11,879
Repayment of related party loan 29,152
Net cash used in investing activities (382,269)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Borrowings under line of credit 7,100,000
Repayment of line of credit (5,700,000)
Distributions to member (6,150,187)
Repayment of long-term debt (798,514)
Net cash used in financing activities (5,548,701)
Net Decrease in Cash (3,041,623)
Cash at January 1, 2019 3,269,277
Cash at December 31, 2019 $ 227,654
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 119,963
Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities:
Long-term debt incurred for purchase of property and equipment $ 2,126,946

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
-6-



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Operations:

The Company operates as a contractor engaged in paving roadways and restoring bridges, generally across
the Southeast. The work is performed primarily under unit-price and fixed-price contracts. The length of
contracts varies but is typically less than one year.

Accounting Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Management periodically evaluates estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements for continued reasonableness. Appropriate adjustments, if any, to
the estimates used are made prospectively based upon such periodic evaluation. It is reasonably possible
that changes may occur in the near term that would affect management’s estimates with respect to the
percentage of contract completion, allowance for doubtful accounts and accrued expenses.

Revisions in estimated contract profits are made in the year in which circumstances requiring the revision
become known.

Balance Sheet Classifications:

The Company includes in current assets and liabilities retentions receivable and payable under construction
contracts that may extend beyond one year. A one-year time period is used as classifying all other current
assets and liabilities.

Revenue and Cost Recognition:

The construction services performed under each contract represent a single performance obligation that is
satisfied over time. Revenues from construction contracts are recognized over time using the cost-to-cost
input method, measured by the percentage of costs incurred to date to estimated total costs for each contract.
This method is used because management considers costs incurred to date to be the best available measure
of progress on these contracts. Because of the inherent uncertainties in estimating costs, it is at least
reasonably possible that the Company’s estimates of costs and revenues will change in the near term.



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Revenue and Cost Recognition (Continued):

Contract costs include all subcontract, direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related to
contract performance, such as indirect labor, insurance, supplies, tools, repairs and depreciation. Costs of
inefficiencies or wasted resources (material or labor) are excluded when measuring progress and are
expensed as incurred. General and administrative costs are charged to expense as incurred. Provisions for
estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are determined.
Changes in job performance, job conditions and estimated profitability, including those arising from
contract penalty provisions and final contract settlements, may result in revisions to costs and income and
are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined. Changes in estimated job profitability
resulting from variable consideration (such as incentives for completing a contract early or on time, penalties
for not completing a contract on time, claims for which the Company has enforceable rights, or contract
modifications/change orders in which the scope of modification has been approved, but the price has not
been determined or approved) are accounted for as changes in estimates in the current period, but limited to
an amount that will not result in a significant reversal of revenue in future periods. The contract asset, “Costs
and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts,” represents revenues recognized in
excess of amounts billed. The contract liability, “Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts,” represents billings in excess of revenues recognized.

Contract Receivables:

Contract receivables from construction are based on amounts billed to customers. The Company provides
an allowance for doubtful collections, when necessary, which is based upon a review of outstanding
receivables, historical collection information, and existing economic conditions. Normal contract
receivables are due 30 days after issuance of the invoice. Retainages are due upon completion of contracts.
Contract receivables past due more than 30 days are considered delinquent. Delinquent contract receivables
are written off based on individual credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the customer. Balances
that remain outstanding after the Company has used reasonable collection efforts are written off.
Management determined no allowance was necessary for the year ended December 31, 2019.



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Property and Equipment:

Property and equipment are stated cost and depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the individual
assets utilizing the straight-line method. Estimated useful lives are generally as follows:

Office furniture and equipment 5-7 years
Construction equipment 5-10 years
Transportation equipment 5 years

Major expenditures for property and equipment, and those which substantially increase useful lives, are
capitalized. Maintenance, repairs and minor renewals not included as contract costs are expensed as
incurred. When assets are retired, or otherwise disposed of, their costs and related accumulated depreciation
are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is included in income for the year.

Income Taxes:

The Company, with the consent of its members, has elected to be taxed as a partnership under the provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code, whereby income is passed through to the individual members. Under this
election, the Company does not pay any federal or state income taxes. Accordingly, no provision for income
taxes on current period income has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

If it is probable that an uncertain tax position will result in a material liability and the amount of the liability
can be estimated, then the estimated liability is accrued. If the Company were to incur any income tax
liability in the future, interest on any income tax liability would be reported as interest expense, and penalties
on any income tax would be reported as income taxes. As of December 31, 2019, management believes
there were no uncertain tax positions.

Recent Accounting Standards:

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update
No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) (“ASC 606”). ASC 606 supersedes the
revenue recognition requirements in FASB Accounting Standards Codification Topic 605, Revenue
Recognition, and requires the recognition of revenue when promised goods or services are transferred to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange
for those goods or services. The Company adopted ASC 606 on January 1, 2019, using the modified
retrospective transition method applied to all contracts that were not completed at that date. Adoption of
the new guidance resulted in changes to the Company’s accounting policies for revenue and cost
recognition. The difference to revenue and cost recognition-related account balances at December 31, 2018,
under ASC 606 was determined to be immaterial. Accordingly, no adjustment to beginning retained
earnings was necessary.



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Subsequent Events:

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 20, 2020 which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - CONTRACT RECEIVABLES

Contract receivables consist of the following:

Completed contracts $ 355,900
Contracts in progress 8,012,182
8,368,082

Retainage:
Completed contracts 332,007
Contracts in progress 1,039,785
1,371,792
$ 9,739,874

As of December 31, 2018 the balance of contract receivables was $5,991,958.

NOTE 3 - COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS

Costs, estimated earnings, and billings on uncompleted contracts are summarized as follows:

Cost incurred on uncompleted contracts $ 76,088,827
Estimated earnings 13,059,454
89,148,281

Less billings to date 85,206,941
$ 3,941,340

-10-



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 3 - COSTS AND ESTIMATED EARNINGS ON UNCOMPLETED CONTRACTS (Continued)
Included in the accompanying balance sheet under the following captions:

Costs and estimated earnings in excess of
billings on uncompleted contracts $ 4,303,253

Billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts (361,913)

$ 3,941,340

As of December 31, 2018, the balance in costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted
contracts (a contract asset) was $1,940,800 and the balance in billings in excess of costs and estimated
earnings on uncompleted contracts (a contract liability) was $609,682.

NOTE 4 - BACKLOG

Backlog represents the amount of revenue the Company expects to realize from work to be performed on
contracts in progress at year end and from contractual agreements on which work has not yet begun. The
following schedule summarizes changes in backlog on contracts for the year ended December 31, 2019:

Backlog balance at beginning of year $ 36,941,268
New contracts during the year 75,700,441
Contract adjustments on contracts in progress 6,119,919

118,761,628
Less contract revenue earned during the year 70,539,390
Backlog balance at end of year $ 48,222,238

Contracts totaling $4,297,269 were signed but not yet started at December 31, 2019.

-11-



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following:

Construction equipment $ 4,579,864
Transportation equipment 1,432,204
Office furniture and equipment 15,415

6,027,483
Less accumulated depreciation 2,371,595
Property and equipment, net $ 3,655,888

Depreciation expense was $997,308 for the year ended December 31, 2019.

NOTE 6 - LINE OF CREDIT
The Company has a $2,000,000 revolving line of credit with a financial institution which renews annually
and is due on May 3, 2020. Borrowings under line of credit accrue interest at the Wall Street Journal Prime
plus 2% (6.75% on December 31, 2019) and is secured by substantially all assets of the Company. At
December 31, 2019, the outstanding balance on the line of credit was $1,400,000.

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following:

Notes payable to bank and finance companies, bearing
interest at fixed rates up to 10.23%, maturities through

October 2024, secured by equipment $ 2,281,391
Less current maturities 750,133
Long-term debt, less current maturities $ 1,531,258

-12-



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt are as follows:

2020 $ 750,133
2021 676,948
2022 510,105
2023 294,781
2024 49,424

$ 2,281,391

NOTE 8 - CONTINGENCIES

Concentration of Credit Risk:
The Company’s cash balances held at financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC”) up to certain limits. At December 31, 2019, the Company had cash balances of
$63,572 held by financial institutions in excess of insured limits.

Concentration of Revenue - Major Customers:
The Company’s customer base consists of a diverse mix of corporate and governmental entities in a wide
variety of industries. During 2019, the Company derived 69% of its total contract revenue from four major

customers. Amounts due from these four major customers comprised 87% of total contract receivables at
December 31, 20109.

-13-



SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019

NOTE 8 - CONTINGENCIES (Continued)
Operating Leases:

The Company leases facilities and equipment under various operating leases through August 2023. Lease
expense for the year ended December 31, 2019 was $136,281.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

2020 $ 39,388
2021 21,174
2022 16,140
2023 14,898
2024 9,913

$ 101,513

Warranty Obligations:
Certain parts of the Company’s construction contracts contain warranty on material and workmanship. The
Company’s management feels that any warranty work that should arise would be nominal and not have a
material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Company used an entity related by common ownership to
perform various consulting services totaling $95,716.

The Company leases facilities under a month to month lease from an entity related by common ownership.
Rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2019 was $42,028.

-14-
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SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
SCHEDULE OF EARNINGS FROM CONTRACTS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Cost of
Revenues Revenues Gross
Earned Earned Profit (Loss)
Contracts completed during the year $ 20,218,228 $ 17,463,006 $ 2,755,222
Contracts in progress at year-end 50,321,162 43,820,146 6,501,016
Prior year closed jobs - 114,419 (114,419)

$ 70539390 $ 61,397,571 $ 9,141,819

-15-
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SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC

SCHEDULE OF CONTRACTS COMPLETED

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Contract Totals

WVPa
FDOT Longboat Key

SCDOT Over Broad River

CFX Aesthetic Coatings
FDOT Gadsden County
NCDOT

Cape Canaveral

FDOT SR 858

Maine Turnpike

FDOT Volusia County
WVPa

FDOT Sunrise Blvd
FDOT Pinellas County
Lee Co

NCDOT

Hallendale

Seacoast

MDOT - Extreme
NCDOT

Pasco Co

Ocean Reef

Small Jobs

Revenues Cost of Gross
Earned Revenues Profit (Loss)
$ 4574871 $ 4,238,071 $ 336,800
4,263,639 4,477,536 (213,897)
2,867,083 3,030,528 (163,445)
2,710,620 1,532,974 1,177,646
2,177,088 1,905,432 271,656
1,716,043 1,404,182 311,861
1,595,279 554,867 1,040,412
1,522,923 1,434,127 88,796
1,455,359 1,418,260 37,099
952,501 876,221 76,280
947,788 619,750 328,038
827,255 534,328 292,927
653,365 575,909 77,456
377,400 334,009 43,391
318,255 64,602 253,653
300,000 219,287 80,713
150,000 99,806 50,194
120,000 120,000 -
100,125 49,540 50,585
95,310 61,293 34,017
55,000 5,020 49,980
57,624 12,998 44,626
$ 27,837,528 $ 23,568,740 $ 4,268,788




Before January 1, 2019

Year Ended December 31, 2019

Revenues Cost of Gross Revenues Cost of Gross
Earned Revenues Profit Earned Revenues Profit (Loss)

79,980 66,364 13616 $ 4494891 $ 4,171,707 $ 323,184
- - - 4,263,639 4,477,536 (213,897)
280,103 230,565 49,538 2,586,980 2,799,963 (212,983)

1,907,413 1,140,263 767,150 803,207 392,711 410,496

2,175,127 1,905,432 269,695 1,961 - 1,961

34,851 28,002 6,849 1,681,192 1,376,180 305,012

31,268 22,251 9,017 1,564,011 532,616 1,031,395

- - - 1,522,923 1,434,127 88,796
1,478,710 1,369,532 109,178 (23,351) 48,728 (72,079)
845,015 713,544 131,471 107,486 162,677 (55,191)

- - - 947,788 619,750 328,038

- - - 827,255 534,328 292,927
654,604 524,065 130,539 (1,239) 51,844 (53,083)

- - - 377,400 334,009 43,391

- - - 318,255 64,602 253,653

- - - 300,000 219,287 80,713

121,079 97,457 23,622 28,921 2,349 26,572

- - - 120,000 120,000 -

- - - 100,125 49,540 50,585

11,150 8,259 2,891 84,160 53,034 31,126

- - - 55,000 5,020 49,980

- - - 57,624 12,998 44,626

7,619,300 6,105,734 1513566 $ 20,218,228  $ 17,463,006 $ 2,755,222
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SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC
SCHEDULE OF CONTRACTS IN PROGRESS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

Contract Totals

From Inception to

Estimated
Contract Gross Revenues Cost of
Job Value Profit (Loss) Earned Revenue

NCDOT Pavement Buncombe Co $ 28,646,494 $ 4352884 $ 9,687,053 $ 8,215,089
RT1-10 St Martin Parish 20,623,231 2,823,231 20,237,093 17,466,723
FDOT 7 Mile Bridge 14,830,791 1,430,791 13,833,912 12,499,294
RT1-20 Lincoln 11,875,196 2,075,196 10,394,477 8,578,037
NCDOT 9,221,260 1,921,260 8,990,323 7,117,179
Pasco County Maintenance 6,750,000 4,860,000 3,331,343 932,776
Pasco Culverts 6,750,000 4,185,000 4,234,942 1,609,278
TXDOT 4,840,936 640,936 4,235,706 3,674,902
Escambia County 4,297,269 997,269 77,079 59,191
GADOT 4,140,180 (1,459,820) 2,869,543 4,329,363
NCDOT 3,989,270 189,270 1,662,415 1,583,542
NCDOT 3,458,721 (141,279) 1,352,561 1,493,840
TXDOT 3,103,011 603,011 294,729 237,454
MDOT Stockbridge 2,848,329 (561,671) 2,825,421 3,387,092
Maine DOT 2,698,000 (402,000) 2,569,114 2,971,114
FDOT Highland County 1,319,384 319,384 303,927 230,355
SCDOT 1,045,798 245,798 56,284 43,055
FDOT Spanish River 810,200 85,200 760,568 680,587
FDOT 551,256 221,256 451,813 270,470
Gibson 497,000 47,000 388,100 351,398
Hillsborough BOCC 405,824 160,824 342,645 206,858
City of Tampa 271,100 96,100 216,562 139,795
NPR 0418 Piggy 50,000 10,000 - -
NPR 0319 Piggy 50,000 32,500 32,671 11,435

$ 133,073,250 $ 22,732,140 $ 89,148281 $ 76,088,827




At December 31, 2019

Costs & Billings
December 31, 2019 Estimated in Excess Year Ended December 31, 2019
Billed Estimated Earnings of Costs &
Gross to Cost to in Excess Estimated Revenues Cost of Gross
Profit (Loss) Date Complete of Billings Earnings Earned Revenues Profit (Loss)
$ 1,471,964 $ 9,527,067 $ 16,078521 $ 159,986 $ - $ 9687053 $ 8215089 $ 1,471,964
2,770,370 20,125,893 333,277 111,200 - 7,317,074 7,124,694 192,380
1,334,618 13,912,702 900,706 - 78,790 4,082,200 3,572,572 509,628
1,816,440 10,128,207 1,221,963 266,270 - 2,526,740 2,559,903 (33,163)
1,873,144 9,195,759 182,821 - 205,436 3,486,734 2,628,969 857,765
2,398,567 3,325,363 957,224 5,980 - 2,747,727 630,654 2,117,073
2,625,664 3,965,130 955,722 269,812 - 4,234,942 1,609,278 2,625,664
560,804 4,159,336 525,098 76,370 - 4,235,706 3,674,902 560,804
17,888 - 3,240,809 77,079 - 77,079 59,191 17,888
(1,459,820) 1,845,312 1,270,637 1,024,231 - 2,814,110 4,279,517 (1,465,407)
78,873 1,002,228 2,216,458 660,187 - 1,662,415 1,583,542 78,873
(141,279) 694,701 2,106,160 657,860 - 1,352,561 1,493,840 (141,279)
57,275 260,539 2,262,546 34,190 - 294,729 237,454 57,275
(561,671) 2,848,329 22,908 - 22,908 697,604 1,256,996 (559,392)
(402,000) 2,397,371 128,886 171,743 - 2,569,114 2,971,114 (402,000)
73,572 126,649 769,645 177,278 - 303,927 230,355 73,572
13,229 - 756,945 56,284 - 56,284 43,055 13,229
79,981 708,000 44,413 52,568 - 760,568 680,587 79,981
181,343 381,734 59,530 70,079 - 451,813 270,470 181,343
36,702 298,609 98,602 89,491 - 388,100 351,398 36,702
135,787 - 38,142 342,645 - 342,645 206,858 135,787
76,767 271,100 35,205 - 54,538 199,366 128,273 71,093
- - 40,000 - - - - -

21,236 32,912 6,065 - 241 32,671 11,435 21,236
$ 13,059,454 $ 85206941 $ 34,252,283 $ 4,303,253 3 361,913 $ 50,321,162 $ 43,820,146 $ 6,501,016
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SCHEDULE OF GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and related benefits

Advertising and marketing
Auto expenses

Bad debt

Bank fees

Charitable contributions
Depreciation

Dues and subscriptions
Education and training
Estimating expenses
Insurance

Miscellaneous

Office expenses
Professional fees

Rent expense

Repairs and maintenance
Taxes and licenses
Telephone and utilities
Travel and entertainment
Yard expense

Overhead allocation

SOUTHERN ROAD & BRIDGE, LLC

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019

-18-

$

956,470
42,350
634,031
27,970
42,024
55,126
997,308
40,680
52,165
35,750
1,244,026
46,205
866,290
326,279
53,361
77,847
282,740
47,574
31,879
47,564
(2,488,965)

$

3,418,674
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